
BULLETIN 

NO.:  20-039 

DATE:  March 10, 2020 

TO:  All Personnel 

FROM:  James Gaboury, Deputy Chief, Logistics 

SUBJECT: Highrise Standpipe Kits and 2 ½” Hose Straps 

 

San Diego Fire-Rescue has purchased Highrise Standpipe kits and 2 ½” Hose straps. Over 
the next few weeks, the Logistics’ Division will be issuing the Highrise Standpipe kits to all 
frontline truck companies and four 2 ½” Hose straps to all frontline engine companies.     

The Highrise Standpipe kit includes; one 2 ½” in-line standpipe pressure gauge, one 
Pressure Regulating Valve (PRV) Adjustment tool, and one Smooth bore nozzle with stacked 
tips. The Highrise Standpipe kit should be store in the Captains side transverse compartment 
(C-5).                                                                                                          

              

                                                   

Please review reference material located in the San Diego Fire-Rescue Operations Manual 
Standard Instruction 01, Section 07 High-Rise/Multistory Emergency Response Procedures 
and Drill Manual, Section II, Chapter 12, Hose, Nozzles & Fittings, pages 11-14 for hose strap 
deployment.  Additional reference material is located on TargetSolutions: San Diego Fire 
Rescue Department File Center > San Diego Fire Rescue Department's Files > Training 
Division > Operations Training > TRNG High-Rise. Please contact the Training Division if 
you have questions regarding the operational deployment of this equipment.   

If you have any other questions or concerns please contact Equipment Manager Ernie Valdez 
at SDFDEquipmentManager@sandiego.gov or (858) 573-1351. 
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